Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on September 19, 2022 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve September 6th regular board meeting minutes, September 13th special board meeting minutes, and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Jim Cribbett addressed the board on behalf of the Library. They will host a Meet the Candidates Night on March 22nd, if there is interest.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-18, An Ordinance Approving a Public Works Contract (Overpass Road Patching), which is funded by MFT Funds, with GM Sipes Construction, Inc for \$184,685.80. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-19, An Ordinance Authorizing Execution of USDA Rural Development Loan Documents. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Rusciolelli voted no.

Village Engineer Kuhn, reported that October 20 will be the potential closing for the USDA Rural Loan. He is looking into ARPA money for an upgrade for the sewer panel box.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Chief Lawley, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administration Committee, reported that there will be setting up an Insurance Committee Meeting on October 3rd at 6pm. He also asked Supt. Lyons to check the automatic door switches.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to repair the roof on the water plant with Jeff Cleeton Construction, not to exceed \$25,000. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that they will investigate dirt and drainage for the east baseball diamond.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the opening of the truck stop has been tentatively set for October 3rd. The Fire Department Open House will be October 5th from 6-8 with a dedication from Gift of Hope at 5:30.

Mayor Rader, reported that the floors will be replaced from October 17-31st.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:23 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.	
Mayor	Date
Clerk	